

Elena LENZI

Medical Biotechnologist

Home Address: 75014 Paris, France

**** +39 3771953421

Date of Birth: 18 June 2000

elena.lenzi1@outlook.it

Nationality: Italian in https://www.linkedin.com/in/elena-lenzi/

EDUCATION

Bachelor Degree in Medical and Pharmaceutical Biotechnology University of Florence, Italy 2019 - 2023

Scientific High School Diploma IIS G. Carducci Volterra, Italy

LANGUAGES

Italian - Native

English – Intermediate

French – Beginner

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

_ _ _ _ _ _

_ _ _ _ _ _

_ _ _ _ _ _ _

Computer Skills

Teamwork Skills

Organizational Skills

Analytical Skills

LICENSES & CERTIFICATES

Driver's license BLS-D certificate ECDL Advanced

PERSONAL PROFILE

Biotechnologist specialized in the medical-pharmaceutical branch, with professional experience in the disciplines of drug analysis, experimental pathology and oncology. Proven experience in the field of experimentation for research and development purposes, gained at the Mario Serio Department of Biomedical, Experimental and Clinical Sciences in Florence. Author of an experimental thesis titled "Functional study of ERK5 mutations observable in neoplastic patients that introduce phosphorylatable residues", developed with the use of cytoflorimetry and immunofluorescence methods. Able to work through the execution of precise analyses and specialized training.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Intern in Laboratory of Experimental Pathology and Oncology
Department of Biomedical, Experimental and Clinical Sciences
Mario Serio, Florence, Italy
February 2023 – July 2023

Guest Relations Specialist

Ass. IL POGGIO (Science & Music), Italy Giugno 2022 – Settembre 2022

VOLUNTEERING

Public Assistance Volunteer

Montecastelli Pisano (PI), Italy January 2019 – ongoing

Organization, reception, management and maintenance

Montecastelli Pisano Fitness Area, Italy March 2021 – ongoing